From:  Bruno, Kenneth
Sent: 10/11/2013 11:57:17 AM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Citation for PG&E Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification dated January
13,2012

Thanks Jane for the confirmation.

Ken

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.comj

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 11:55 AM

To: Bruno, Kenneth

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.; Robertson, Michael; Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Citation for PG&E Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification dated January 13, 2012

Ken, thank you for the notification. I am responding to confirm that I have received it, and
will begin our processing.

Jane

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Yura, Jane

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Robertson, Michael; Doll, Laura

Subject: Citation for PG&E Self-Identified Non-Compliance Notification dated January 13, 2012

Dear Ms. Yura:

SED has issued a Citation in accordance with ALJ-274 for PG&E Self-ldentified Non-Compliance
Notification dated January 13, 2012, Attached 1o this email Service is the Citation with Appeal form and
Enclosures 1 and 2. A hard copy will also be mailed today. Please feel free to contact me with any
questions. Thank you,

SB GT&S 0067023


mailto:JKY1@pge.com
mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.qovl

Kenneth Bruno

Supervisor — Risk Assessment & Enforcement Section
Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-5265

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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